

Personal Profile

Six years' experience assisting fauna and flora EIS surveys including Elliot cage and pitfall trapping of mammals, reptiles and amphibians. Experience in bird spotting and spotlighting. Capable of setting up night vision and motion cameras and anabats. Completed a cassowary awareness course and bat identification course including their removal from barbed wire fences. Responsible for radio tracking, safe collaring, catching and relocating of northern quolls at Mount Emerald Windfarm. Completed a venomous snake and reptile handling course.

Education / Qualifications

- Qualified and certified Spotter Catcher
- Bat, venomous snake and reptile course
- Chainsaw licence level 3
- Drivers Licence – Class C and HR
- Forklift ticket
- Senior First Aid Certificate
- Senior CPR Certificate
- ACDC Chemsafe Licence
- Excavator Ticket
- Ergon Energy Generic Contractor Induction
- Ergon Energy Electrical Awareness for Safe Work Near Exposed Live Parts
- Ergon Energy Environmental Awareness
- Skidsteer Loader Ticket
- White Card – Construction Safety Induction

Relevant Experience

Field Supervisor

Biotropica Australia Pty Ltd

2012 - Current

- Assist in small mammal trapping programs
- Assist with EIS fauna field studies
- Radio tracking, catch and release of northern quolls
- Oversee field staff and supervise for revegetation and other environmental management works

Adam Northover



- Maintain revegetation works in a range of locations
- Implement field works as required
- Maintain vehicles, plant and field equipment in accordance with maintenance schedules
- Maintain Biotropica Office and Workshop facilities in a clean and safe condition
- Manage plant stock awaiting establishment to a high standard of hygiene
- Maintain a daily diary of works and communications

Field Operation Assistant

Biotropica Australia Pty Ltd

2012

- Rehabilitation and tree planting
- Brushcutting
- Weed Control and maintenance of planting areas
- Weed Mapping
- Conduct herbicide trials on different weed species
- Service and maintain field equipment

Plant Operator

Bono's Excavations

2010 - 2011

Responsible for all aspects of project delivery, specialising in rock walls. Provided initial estimates and quotes and all works through to final completion. Often working independently and under time and budget constraints.

Plant Operator and Landscaper

Wastewater Consultants

2006 - 2010

Responsible for working closely with plumbers and electricians on domestic, commercial and industrial wastewater installations and drainage projects. Managed all machinery projects and all landscaping projects.

Plant Operator and Landscaper

Naturform

2000 - 2006

Responsible for operating machinery. Involved with landscaping and horticulture. Completed Government works including, landscaping of Townsville Strand, Re-construction of Laverack Army Barracks and Townsville Base Hospital.